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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
 
PROJECT:    CASSARA 3 LOT SUBDIVISION  
PROJECT NO.:   14-06 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 17, BLOCK 5, LOT 32.12  
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: MERCURIO-NORTON-TAROLLI-MARSHALL 
REVIEW DATE:   31 JULY 2014 
MEETING DATE:   7 AUGUST 2014 
 
 

1. The Applicant’s Representative has addressed our previous comments for the 3 lot subdivision 
including design of the subsurface sanitary sewer disposal systems which have been reviewed 
and found acceptable. 
 

2. Comments dated 21 July 2014 from the Orange County Department of Public Works have 
been received.  
 

3. County Planning submission is required as project fronts on county roadway. 
 

4. Public Hearing is required for the 3 lot subdivision. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Associate  


















